5/9/2016 Nunavut Water Board Mail - Re: Meadowbank SMA Extension May 2, 2016

ot
ﬂ@ﬁ NWE Tools Valerie Kogvek <valerie.kogvek@nwb-oen.ca>
e ‘_

Re: Meadowbank SMA Extension May 2, 2016

4 messages

Stephanie Autut <stephanie.autut@nwb-oen.ca> Mon, May 2, 2016 at 4:20 PM
To: Brenda Osmond <bosmond@kivalliginuit.ca>

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>, Luis Manzo
<LManzo@kivalliginuit.ca>

Thanks Brenda. Going forward, All license related correspondence should be sent to licensing@nwb-oen.ca. It
can be addressed to me or others, but for proper tracking, recording and distribution it is best to be sent directly
to licensing.

Karen has received the request and his team with action and distribute as required. Thanks.

Stephanie Autut
Executive Director
Cell: 867-222-1884 (no service while in Gjoa Haven)
Landline: 867-360-6338, ext: 22
Original Message
From: Brenda Osmond
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 3:57 PM
To: Stephanie Autut
Cc: Luis Manzo (dirlands@kivalliginuit.ca); Gabriel Karlik (Gkarlik@kivalliginuit.ca); gnirflungayuk@kivalliginuit.ca
Subject: Meadowbank SMA Extension May 2, 2016

Hi Stephanie,
Please see the attached letter
Best regards,

Brenda Osmond

Lands Administrator

Kivallig Inuit Association

PO Box 340

Rankin Inlet, Nunavut

X0C 0G0

T 867 645 5734 F 867 645 3855

Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca> Mon, May 2, 2016 at 4:24 PM
To: Stephanie Autut <stephanie.autut@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Brenda Osmond <bosmond@kivalliginuit.ca>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Luis Manzo
<LManzo@kivalliginuit.ca>

Thanks Brenda for the request. If no objections are expressed, a communication will be issued by NWB
regarding KIA's request.

https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=28&ik="73d58662bc&view=pt&search=inbox&th=154738f24e847f22&sim|=154738f24e847f22&sim|=1547392f60479800&sim|=15... 1/4
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[Quoted text hidden]

Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca> Mon, May 2, 2016 at 4:28 PM

To: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Valerie,

This request and communication shall be saved in the public registry. This is an extension for submissions
request from KivIA regarding AEM's request to Amend the Security.

Thanks,

Karén Kharatyan, Ph. D- bn.® bGN%*

Technical Advisor- Conseiller Technique
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-—-—-—- Forwarded message --—---—--—

From: Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>
Date: Mon, May 2, 2016 at 6:20 PM

Subject: Fwd: Fw: Meadowbank SMA Extension May 2, 2016
To: Stephane Robert <stephane.robert@agnicoeagle.com>

Hi Stephane,
Weather or not AEM concurs with 15 days extension request made to NWB by Kivalliq Inuit Association?
Regards,

https://mail .google.com/mail/?ui=2&ik=73d58662bc&view=pt&search=inbox&th=154738f24e847f22&sim|= 1547382484 7f22&sim|=1547392f60479800&simI|=15...
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---------- Forwarded message —---—--——-

From: Stephanie Autut <stephanie.autut@nwb-oen.ca>
Date: Mon, May 2, 2016 at 6:15 PM

Subject: Fw: Meadowbank SMA Extension May 2, 2016
To: Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>

Stephanie Autut
Executive Director
Cell: 867-222-1884 (no service while in Gjoa Haven)
Landline: 867-360-6338, ext: 22
Original Message
From: Brenda Osmond <bosmond@kivalliginuit.ca>
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 3:57 PM
To: Stephanie Autut
Cc: Luis Manzo (dirlands@kivalliginuit.ca); Gabriel Karlik (Gkarlik@kivalliginuit.ca); gnirlungayuk@kivalliginuit.ca
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

ﬂ Meadowbank SMA Extension May 2_ 2016.pdf
23K

Brenda Osmond <bosmond@kivalliginuit.ca> Tue, May 3, 2016 at 8:19 AM
To: Stephanie Autut <stephanie.autut@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>, Luis Manzo
<LManzo@kivalliginuit.ca>
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Thank you for letting me know.

Best regards,

Brenda Osmond

Lands Administrator

Kivallig Inuit Association

PO Box 340

Rankin Inlet, Nunavut

X0C 0G0

T 867 645 5734 F 867 645 3855

[Quoted text hidden]

https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=28&ik="73d58662bc&view=pt&search=inbox&th=154738f24e847f22&sim|=154738f24e847f22&sim|=1547392f60479800&sim|=15... 4/4


tel:867%20645%205734
tel:867%20645%203855

